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March 20, 2019

By Hand Delivery

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Roman Catholic Archdiocese of San Juan v. Feliciano,
No. 18-921

Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of petitioners, I write to advise the Court of a recent development
relevant to the above-captioned case. As the petition for certiorari explained, the
Puerto Rico Supreme Court’s decision and the seizure order that it reinstated forced
the Archdiocese to seek the protections of bankruptcy. Pet.2. On March 18, 2019,
however, the Bankruptcy Court for the District of Puerto Rico purported to apply
that decision to justify dismissing the Archdiocese’s bankruptcy petition, reasoning
that the Archdiocese could not proceed because not all of the Catholic dioceses
covered by that decision were participating in the bankruptcy proceedings. See In
re Archdiocese of San Juan, No. 18-04911 (Bankr. D.P.R. Mar. 18, 2019) (enclosed).
The Puerto Rico Supreme Court’s decision thus has now had the collateral effect of
foreclosing the Archdiocese’s only remaining avenue save review by this Court for
attempting to mitigate the disastrous consequences of the erroneous decision below.

Respectfully,

e —

Paul D. Clement
Counsel for Petitioners
cc: Counsel of Record
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